
 
 
The ANNUAL meeting of the CABINET will be held in the CIVIC 
SUITE, PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, 
HUNTINGDON, CAMBS, PE29 3TN on WEDNESDAY, 18 MAY 2022 
at 8:00 PM (OR ON THE RISING OF THE ANNUAL MEETINGS OF 
COMMITTEES AND PANELS) and you are requested to attend for the 
transaction of the following business:- 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 
APOLOGIES  

 
1. MINUTES (Pages 5 - 8) 

 
To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 21st April 2022. 

 
Contact Officer: H Peacey - (01223) 752548 
 
 

2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS  
 

To receive from Members declarations as to disclosable pecuniary, other 
registerable and non-registerable interests in relation to any Agenda item. See 
Notes below. 

 
Contact Officer: Democratic Services - (01223) 752548 
 
 

3. APPOINTMENT OF EXECUTIVE COUNCILLORS  
 

i. To confirm those Members appointed to hold executive responsibilities for 
the 2022/23 Municipal Year, as determined by the Executive Leader. 

 
ii. To confirm the appointment of any Cabinet Assistant(s) for the 2022/23 

Municipal Year, as determined by the Executive Leader. 
 

iii. To note the appointment of Executive Councillors as Ex-Officio Members as 
follows: 
 

o Executive Councillor with responsibility for employment matters – 
Employment Committee.  
 



o Executive Councillors with responsibility for Development 
Management and Planning Enforcement – Development 
Management Committee. 

 
o Executive Councillor with responsibility for Regulatory Services – 

Licensing and Protection Committee/Licensing Committee. 
 

 
4. HINCHINGBROOKE COUNTRY PARK JOINT GROUP  

 
To appoint four Members to serve on the Hinchingbrooke Country Park Joint 
Group. 

 
 

5. DEVELOPMENT PLAN POLICY ADVISORY GROUP  
 

To appoint seven Members to serve on the Development Plan Policy Advisory 
Group (DPPAG). 
 
The Terms of Reference for the DPPAG were revised and approved by the 
Cabinet on 9th February 2017 where it was agreed that the membership of 
DPPAG would consist of: 
 

 the Executive Member with responsibility for planning policy and 
implementation 

 up to six other Members 
 
 

6. MEMBER DEVELOPMENT WORKING GROUP  
 

To appoint six Members to the Member Development Working Group. 
 

 
7. SHARED SERVICES JOINT GROUP  

 
To appoint the Executive Councillor with responsibility for Shared Services to the 
Shared Services joint Group. 

 
 

10th day of May 2022 

 
Head of Paid Service 
 

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and other Registerable and Non-
Registerable Interests. 
 
Further information on Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and other Registerable and 
Non-Registerable Interests is available in the Council’s Constitution 
 
Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings 
 

https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/3744/constitution.pdf
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/3744/constitution.pdf


The District Council permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its 
meetings that are open to the public. It also welcomes the use of social networking 
and micro-blogging websites (such as Twitter and Facebook) to communicate with 
people about what is happening at meetings. 
 
Arrangements for these activities should operate in accordance with guidelines 
agreed by the Council.  
 

Please contact Mrs Habbiba Peacey, Democratic Services Officer, Tel No: 
(01223) 752548 / e-mail: Habbiba.Peacey@huntingdonshire.gov.uk  if you 
have a general query on any Agenda Item, wish to tender your apologies for 
absence from the meeting, or would like information on any decision taken 
by the Committee/Panel. 

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards 
the Contact Officer. 

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except 
during consideration of confidential or exempt items of business. 

 
Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website. 
 

Emergency Procedure 
 

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting 
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest 

emergency exit. 

https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/1365/filming-photography-and-recording-at-council-meetings.pdf
http://applications.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/moderngov/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1


This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

 
MINUTES of the meeting of the CABINET held in the CIVIC SUITE, 
PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON, PE29 3TN on 
Thursday, 21 April 2022 
 
PRESENT:  Councillor R Fuller – Chairman. 
 

Councillors S Bywater, S J Criswell, J A Gray and 
D N Keane. 
 

APOLOGIES: Apologies for absence from the meeting were submitted on 
behalf of Councillors K I Prentice and J M Palmer (Cabinet 
Assistant). 

 
IN ATTENDANCE: Councillor J Neish (via Zoom). 
 
 

67 MINUTES  
 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 17th March 2022 were approved as a correct 
record and signed by the Chairman.   
 

68 MEMBERS' INTERESTS  
 
No declarations were received. 
 

69 CAMBRIDGESHIRE HOME IMPROVEMENT AGENCY - EXTENSION OF 
SHARED SERVICE AGREEMENT  
 
(At 7:03pm, during discussion on this item, Councillor J A Gray took his seat at 
the meeting). 
 
A report by the Community Resilience Manager was submitted (a copy of which 
is appended in the Minute Book) providing an update on the performance of 
Cambridgeshire Home Improvement Agency (CHIA) and seeking authorisation to 
extend the shared service agreement with CHIA for a further 3 years. 
 
The Chairman, as Executive Councillor for Housing and Economic Development 
introduced the report and reminded Members that the shared service agreement 
with South Cambridgeshire and Cambridge City had now been in place for 10 
years and operating successfully. Members were encouraged to note the 
performance levels achieved and acknowledged the number of referrals had 
reduced owing to the COVID-19 pandemic. 
 
In noting the views of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Customers & 
Partnerships) and having expressed their support for the extension of the 
agreement, the Cabinet 
 
RESOLVED 
 

Page 5 of 8

Agenda Item 1



 

to extend the shared service agreement for a further 3 years with authority 
delegated to the Chief Operating Officer in consultation with the Executive 
Councillor for Housing and Economic Development to finalise the 
agreement. 

 
(Owing to his remote attendance via Zoom, Councillor J Neish did not vote on 
this item). 
 

70 PROPOSED CAMBRIDGE CONGESTION CHARGE  
 
Consideration was given to a report by the Strategic Growth Manager (a copy of 
which is appended in the Minute Book) drawing Members’ attention to the 
potential introduction of congestion charging by the Greater Cambridge 
Partnership (GCP). 
 
In introducing the report, the Executive Councillor for Strategic Planning 
acquainted the Cabinet with the background to the proposals reminding 
Members of the GCP’s efforts to promote significantly enhanced bus services 
around Greater Cambridge, which extended into Huntingdonshire along with 
walking and cycling infrastructure enhancements with the aim of reducing 
congestion and resultant carbon dioxide emissions and air pollution within 
Cambridge. He then went on to report the implication of the proposals upon 
Huntingdonshire’s residents; namely, the lack of easy access to proposed 
transport alternatives and the impact upon businesses needing to make quick 
and frequent trips into Cambridge. The Cabinet’s attention was then drawn to 
Appendix 2 which outlined the content of a letter formally responding to the 
proposals. 
 
Cabinet Members expressed their support for the content of Appendix 2 and 
acknowledged the impact of the proposals upon residents in rural localities within 
the District which did not have regular or frequent bus services and/or alternative 
reliable options to the private car. Concerns were expressed that the proposals 
appeared to target the working population at a time when the cost of living was 
already increasing. The Cabinet concurred that they wished to see an 
improvement in public transport and better services but that the proposals for 
raising the required funding to deliver this aim targeted motorists and was not 
appropriate for Huntingdonshire’s residents. Furthermore, the impact upon the 
wider population had not been fully considered. The example referred to at the 
meeting was a patient receiving treatment at Addenbrooke’s Hospital for a 
terminally ill disease who may not wish to use public transport options. 
 
Having been acquainted with the views of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Performance & Growth), the Cabinet 
 
RESOLVED 
 

to endorse the concerns raised in the report on behalf of Huntingdonshire 
residents and businesses and agreed to submit a formal response to the 
Greater Cambridge Partnership as outlined in Appendix 2 (of the report 
now submitted). 

 
(Owing to his remote attendance via Zoom, Councillor J Neish did not vote on 
this item). 

Page 6 of 8



 

 
71 OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MARKET TOWNS TASK AND FINISH STUDY  

 
This item was withdrawn from the agenda and would be considered at the 
Cabinet’s June 2022 meeting. 
 

72 HINCHINGBROOKE COUNTRY PARK JOINT GROUP  
 
The Cabinet received and noted the Minutes of the Hinchingbrooke Country Park 
Joint Group held on 18th March 2022. 
 
The Executive Councillor for Strategic Finance commented upon the planned 
future development proposals at the Country Park which was welcomed by the 
Cabinet. Members noted that a report to this effect would be submitted to the 
Cabinet at its June 2022 meeting.  
 

73 VOTE OF THANKS  
 
In acknowledging that this would be the last Cabinet meeting of the current 
administration before the May 2022 elections, the Chairman placed on record his 
thanks to Cabinet Members and the Managing Director and her team for the 
support and guidance provided over the last two and a half years. He stated that 
he felt proud for what the Cabinet had achieved and delivered over the last few 
years, all to the benefit Huntingdonshire’s residents.  
 
In turn, the Executive Councillor for Strategic Finance paid tribute to the 
Chairman and expressed his sincere and personal thanks for the leadership, 
time, effort and commitment given by the Chairman in fulfilling his duties as 
Leader of the Council, which was echoed by Executive Members. 
 

 
Chairman 

 
 

Page 7 of 8



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 MINUTES

